
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Belgrave 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Tuesday, 15 December 2015
TIME: 6:30 pm
PLACE: Belgrave Neighbourhood Centre, 

Rothley Street, Leicester

Ward Councillors
Councillor Mansukhlal Chohan
Councillor Manjula Sood MBE LL.D(Hon)
Councillor John Thomas



Conduct Guidance
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



AGENDA

1. INTRODUCTIONS AND DECLARATIONS OF 
INTEREST 

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Action Log of the Belgrave Ward community meeting held on 15th 
September 2015 is attached and Members will be asked to confirm it as an 
accurate record.

4. LEICESTER AGEING TOGETHER 

Sam Larke the Programme Manager of Leicester Ageing Together will be 
present to give details of the project.

5. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE 

A Police Officer from the local policing unit will be at the meeting to provide an 
update on local policing issues in the Ward.

6. CITY WARDEN UPDATE 

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Ward.

7. PROPOSED ALTERATIONS TO BELGRAVE ROAD 

Local residents are invited to feedback their views on the proposed alterations 
to Belgrave Road.

8. COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET Appendix B



Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications.

An update will be given on the Ward Community Budget. A summary of grant 
applications submitted for consideration since the last meeting is attached.

Help us to make improvements!
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact
Hetha Copland, Neighbourhood Development Manager, Tel: 0116 4541837 (Email: 
Hetha.Copland@leicester.gov.uk)
Or
Anita James, Democratic Support Officer, Tel: 0116 4546358 (Email: 
Anita.James2@leicester.gov.uk)

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, 
LE1 1FZ

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


BELGRAVE COMMUNITY MEETING

TUESDAY, 15 SEPTEMBER 2015

Held at: Belgrave Neighbourhood Centre, Rothley Street, Leicester

ACTION LOG

Present:
Councillor Thomas (Chair)
Councillor Chohan
Councillor Sood

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

1.  INTRODUCTIONS Councillor Thomas was elected as Chair for the 
meeting.

Councillor Thomas welcomed those present to the 
first Belgrave meeting since the ward boundary 
changes  and the elections and led introductions. 

2.  ONE MINUTE 
REFLECTION 

Councillor Sood led everyone in a moment of 
reflection to mark the passing of Pravin Ruparelia 
who had been the general manager at the Belgrave 
Neighbourhood Centre for 33 years and had died 
peacefully on 6th August 2015. 

3.  APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Jay Patel – Anti-Social 
Behaviour officer, Adrian Lane – Park Services, Mo 
Patel – City Warden 

4.  ACTION LOG OF 
PREVIOUS 
MEETING 

The action log of the last Belgrave and Latimer Ward 
Community Meeting was noted as an accurate 
record. 

5.  UPDATE ON THE 
REDEVELOPMENT 
OF THE 
SAINSBURY'S SITE 

Andrew L Smith, Director of Planning, Transport & 
Economic Development, gave an update on plans to 
redevelop the former Sainsburys site including the 
regeneration project for the Golden Mile which had 
been ongoing for a number of years which included 
the points below:

 Local consultants had been engaged by 
Sainsburys and were keen to get local input; 
the consultants would engage the local 
community and inform the timescales involved 
with the first public consultation events during 
the next 3 to 5 months.

 The Council were keen that the right 
development was introduced to the area that 
would add value, be complimentary and bring 
some vitality to that part of Belgrave. As it was 

Appendix A



the gateway into Belgrave Road this was a 
great opportunity to create a development 
there that announced arrival into the Golden 
Mile.

 A new improvement scheme had been 
announced in the media, this was entirely 
separate to the Sainsburys redevelopment. 
Transport experts would engage with the 
community to look at how to improve Belgrave 
Road to create a better environment for 
shopping, slowing traffic and making the area 
greener. Local people would be invited to say 
what they wanted and an open session was 
planned at the Belgrave Neighbourhood 
Centre on 1st December 2015.

During discussion a number of points were made:
 The Sainsburys site was now being used by 

“Boy Racers” at night – this was taken note of 
by local police officers present,

 The old bus depot on Abbey Park Road was 
purchased some years ago by a Housing 
Development Trust for residential housing but 
they had struggled to get the development 
started. The Council had limited powers to take 
action as it was a site waiting for development.

 Belgrave Road was the main arterial route into 
the City and important to make it look its best 
to sell Leicester to those coming into City and 
raise the economy,

 The building next to the Mahatma Gandhi 
statue was in the ownership of Brahma Samaj 
and they had received permission to make 
improvements which should commence soon 
to restore that property,

 The pay meters in the new parking area next to 
the old Sainsbury’s were not currently in use 
until the development on the other side was 
under way,

 The Quality Shop Fronts scheme had been 
trying to address issues with shop fronts 
including upper floors and as well as painting 
included removal of clutter e.g. old satellite 
dishes, wires, aerials and replacing guttering.

Action: Details of all public consultations to be 
provided at the first opportunity to the Belgrave 
Library for public display.

6.  LOCAL POLICING The Chair announced that Sgt Widdowson had now 
moved to another area and Sgt Gamble was 



UPDATE welcomed to the meeting as her replacement.

An update on local policing issues was given to the 
meeting and reported crime statistics were noted.

The meeting were informed that:
 Patrols were being directed to hotspot areas,
 Late night patrols were taking place and more 

special constables were being used,
 Repeat offenders were being targeted,
 Police were engaging with the local community 

to raise awareness of crime and provide crime 
prevention advice and personal safety items,

 It was important to report all issues as 
resources were finite and sent to where reports 
came in.

Residents were encouraged to report all issues 
especially anti-social behaviour and related problems 
such as drugs and street drinking. Residents were 
also asked to remain vigilant, keep properties secure, 
investigate noises outside and keep their valuables 
out of sight. 

7.  CITY WARDEN 
UPDATE 

Mo Patel had sent apologies that he was unable to 
attend and had sent information leaflets to be 
circulated at the meeting providing details of recent 
work undertaken in the area. 

8.  SHARED WATERS 
WILLOW BROOK 

Adrian Lane sent his apologies and as there was no 
one else available to present this item it was deferred 
to the next meeting. 

9.  COMMUNITY 
MEETING BUDGET 

The Chair explained that as Belgrave was now just 
one ward the community budget was £18,000 and 
councillors had decided to deal with all bids in three 
tranches before each meeting date. The decision 
relating to the bids was that of the Councillors and 
would not be for discussion by the floor although 
details of all community funding would be fedback at 
each meeting. Any bids that had not been received in 
time for the meeting would be put over to the next 
meeting.

Applications considered:
 5081 Sakhi Mandal Women’s Group, to run a 

Health and Wellbeing programme for women 
aged 60+. Application for £500. Grant of £350 
SUPPORTED.

 5086 Waterfront Sports and Education 
Academy, to run a summer scheme from July 



to end August 2015. Application for £3,900. 
Grant of £1000 SUPPORTED.

 5087 Faride Kavde, working in partnership with 
Leicestershire Police to run a Summer Dance 
& Fit scheme. Application £2,250. Grant of 
£1000 SUPPORTED.

 1426 Rushey Fields Residents Association, a 
day trip to the seaside. Application £500. NOT 
SUPPORTED.

 5100 Benjamin William Connell, installation of 
an artificial cricket wicket on school grounds. 
Application £1,716.67. NOT SUPPORTED.

 1482 Yoga Reflexology Group, a project for a 
community cohesion group for 10 days during 
October. Application £3,500. Grant of £3,100 
SUPPORTED.

 1484 Church of the Resurrection, to support a 
community fun day on 27th September. 
Application £500. Grant of £380.

 5107 Jeetesh Chauhan, family fun day for 
members of Shree Sarvodaya Samaj. 
Application £450. NOT SUPPORTED 

10.  ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS 

The Chair announced that in future the meeting would 
only take “Any Other Notified Business” and anyone 
wanting to raise matters would have to inform officers 
before the publication of papers for future meetings. 
Officers would then obtain appropriate responses that 
could be given at the meeting. It was also noted that 
in extenuating circumstances the Chair may allow 
urgent items to be raised.  

11.  DATES OF FUTURE 
MEETINGS 

To note the next meeting will take place on Tuesday 
15th December 2015 at 6.30pm

The meeting closed at 8.10pm.  



Budget Allocation 2015/16: £18,000.00

Bid 
No.

Type of 
Bid

Date bid 
received

Organisation / 
Applicant Name

Project Name Project
Summary

Funding Amount 
Requested

5109 Joint 24.8.15 Active Learning Get It Checked out - 
Cancer Awareness Project

Get it check out is a small 
leaflet that informs people 
about identifying and treating 
cancer

£625.00

5110 Joint 24.08.15 Dance Blast Dance Blast A dance fitness class called 
'Dance Blast' to run on a twice 
a week basis. To take place at 
the Rushey Mead Recreation 
Centre. Cost of each class £3 
per person. Classes are to 
benefit all age groups and 
abilities for people from 
different areas of Leicester to 
meet in a fun and safe 
environment.

£250.00

1506 Individual 26.8.15 Asian Elderly 
Musical Arts 
Collective

Interactive Asian Musical 
Development Programme

To hold weekly interactive 
music sessions open to all 
local elderly pensioners and 
amateur musicians of different 
abilities and any local Asian 
music enthusiasts.

£1,923

1514 Individual 03.09.15 Highfields /Spinney 
Hills Homework 
Club

Highfields /Spinney Hills 
Homework Club

Provide Free of Charge extra 
tutorial support to school aged 
Children

£3,200

A
ppendix B

file://lcc.local/lccdata/RADD/rad/DATA/MembSupp/Community%20Meetings/WCMs/04%20Belgrave/Funding/Budget%202015-2016/JB5109%20-%20Belgrave%20&%20Rushey%20-%20Active%20Learning
file://lcc.local/lccdata/RADD/rad/DATA/MembSupp/Community%20Meetings/WCMs/04%20Belgrave/Funding/Budget%202015-2016/JB%205110%20-%20Rushey%20Mead%20&%20Belgrave%20-%20Dance%20Blast%20-%20Jaina%20Chauhan
file://lcc.local/lccdata/RADD/rad/DATA/MembSupp/Community%20Meetings/WCMs/04%20Belgrave/Funding/Budget%202015-2016/1506%20%20-%20Asian%20Elderely%20Musical%20Arts%20Collective%20-%20Mr%20Nanji%20B%20Chauhan
file://lcc.local/lccdata/RADD/rad/DATA/MembSupp/Community%20Meetings/WCMs/04%20Belgrave/Funding/Budget%202015-2016/1514%20-%20Highfields%20&%20Spinney%20Hills%20Homework%20Club%20-%20Raj%20Patel


1555 Individual 20.10.15 Leicester Sea 
Cadets

Direction Signage Signage for the Leicester Sea 
Cadets premises

£560

5123 Joint 22.10.15 Belgrave Rugby 
Football Club

Maintenance of playing 
field and improved 
security of clubhouse and 
playing field areas

Maintenance of playing field 
and improved security of 
clubhouse and playing field 
areas

£1,000

1571 Individual 03.11.15 Ms Hansa Kanji Art Of Relaxing To create an art group with the 
aim of relaxation, focus and 
mindfulness. 

£400

file://lcc.local/lccdata/RADD/rad/DATA/MembSupp/Community%20Meetings/WCMs/04%20Belgrave/Funding/Budget%202015-2016/1555%20-%20Leicester%20Sea%20Cadets%20-%20Lt%20David%20Derbyshire
file://lcc.local/lccdata/RADD/rad/DATA/MembSupp/Community%20Meetings/WCMs/04%20Belgrave/Funding/Budget%202015-2016/JB%205123%20-%20Abbey,Belgrave,Beaumont%20Leys%20-%20Belgrave%20Rugby%20Football%20Club%20-%20Kevin%20Hick
file://lcc.local/lccdata/RADD/rad/DATA/MembSupp/Community%20Meetings/WCMs/04%20Belgrave/Funding/Budget%202015-2016/1571%20-%20Art%20Of%20Relaxing%20(Ms%20Hansa%20Kanji)

	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes

	8 COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET

